STATE OF NEW YORK DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH .
STATE BOARD FOR PROFESSIONAL MEDICAL CONDUCT

IN THE MATTER COMMISSIONER'’S
ORDER
OF AND
NOTICE OF
DAHLIA V. KIRKPATRICK, M.D. REFERRAL
C0O-11-08-4321-A PROCEEDING

TO: DAHLIA V. KIRKPATRICK, M.D.

Register #05501-095

FCI Tallahassee-Federal Correctional Institution

501 Capital Circle, NE

Tallahassee, FL 32301

The undersigned, Nirav R. Shah, M.D., M.P.H., Commissioner of Health, pursuant {o
New York Public Health Law §230, upon the recommendation of a Committee on Professional
Medical Conduct of the State Board for Professional Medical Conduct, has determined that
DAHLIA V. KIRKPATRICK, M.D., Respondent, licensed to practice medicine in the State of
New York on November 18, 1975, by license number 125908, has been convicted of committing
an act constituting a felony under federal law, in the United States District Court, Middle District
of Louisiana, as is more fully set forth in the Statement of Charges attached, hereto, and made

a part, hereof.

It is, therefore:

ORDERED, pursuant to New York Public Health Law §230(12)(b), effective immediately
DAHLIA V. KIRKPATRICK, M.D., shall not practice medicine in the State of New York or in any
other jurisdiction where that practice is predicated on a valid New York State license to practice

medicine.

ANY PRACTICE OF MEDICINE IN VIOLATION OF THIS COMMISSIONER’S
ORDER SHALL CONSTITUTE PROFESSIONAL MISCONDUCT WITHIN THE
MEANING OF NEW YORK EDUCATION LAW §6530(29) AND MAY
CONSTITUTE UNATHORIZED MEDICAL PRACTICE, A FELONY, DEFINED

BY NEW YORK EDUCATION LAW §6512.




PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that a hearing will be held pursuant to the provisions of New
York Public Health Law §230 and New York State Administrative Procedure Act §§301-307 and
401. The hearing will be conducted before a committee on professional conduct of the State
Board for Professional Medical Conduct on the 16™ day of August 2012, at 10:30 a.m., at
Riverview Center, 150 Broadway — Suite 510, Albany, New York 12204-2719, at the offices of
the New York State Health Department and at such other adjourned dates, times, and places as
the committee may direct. Respondent may file an answer to the Statement of Charges with the

below-named aitorney for the Department of Health.

At the hearing, evidence will be received concerning the allegations set forth in the
Statement of Charges that is attached. A stenographic record of the hearing will be made and
the witnesses at the hearing will be sworn and examined. Respondent shall appear in person at
the hearing and may be represented by counsel who shall be an attorney admitted to practice in
New York state. Respondent has the right to produce witnesses and evidence on his behalf, to
issue or have subpoenas issued on his behalf for the production of witnesses and documents,
and to cross-examine witnesses and examine evidence produced against him. A summary of
the Department of Health Hearing Rules is enclosed. Pursuant to §301(5) of the State
Administrative Procedure Act, the Department, upon reasonable notice, will provide at no
charge, a qualified interpreter of the deaf to interpret the proceedings to, and the testimony of,

any deaf person.

The hearing will proceed whether or not Respondent appears at the hearing. Scheduled

routinely granted. Requests for adjournments must be made in writing to the New York State
Department of Health, Division of Legal Affairs, Bureau of Adjudication, Riverview Cehter, 150
Broadway — Suite 510, Albany, NY 12204-2719, ATTENTION: HON. JAMES F. HORAN,
ACTING DIRECTOR, BUREAU OF ADJUDICATION, and by telephone (518-402-0748), upon

notice to the attorney for the Department of Health whose name appears below, at least five




days prior to the scheduled hearing date. Claims of court engagement will require detailed

affidavits of actual engagement. Claims of iliness will require medical documentation.

At the conclusion of the hearing, the committee shall make findings of fact, conclusions
concerning the charges sustained or dismissed, and, in the event any of the charges are
sustained, a determination of the penalty or sanction to be imposed or appropriate action o be
taken. Such determination may be reviewed by the administrative review board for professional

medical conduct.

THESE PROCEEDINGS MAY RESULT IN A DETERMINATION THAT YOUR
LICENSE TO PRACTICE MEDICINE IN NEW YORK STATE BE REVOKED OR
SUSPENDED AND/OR THAT YOU BE FINED OR SUBJECT TO OTHER
SANCTIONS SET FORTH IN NEW YORK PUBLIC HEALTH LAW §230-a.
YOU ARE URGED TO OBTAIN AN ATTORNEY TO REPRESENT YOU IN
THIS MATTER.

DATED: Albany, New York
“’\“\ [ e REDACTED

NIRAV R. SHAH, M.D., M.P.H.

Commissioner of Health

New York State Department of Health

Inquires should be addressed to:

Michael G. Bass

Assistant Counsel

Bureau of Professional Medical Conduct
Corning Tower — Room 2512

Empire State Plaza

Albany, New York 12237

(518) 473-4282




STATE OF NEW YORK  DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
STATE BOARD FOR PROFESSIONAL MEDICAL CONDUCT

IN THE MATTER STATEMENT
OF OF
DAHLIA V. KIRKPATRICK, M.D. CHARGES

CO-11-08-4321-A

DAHLIA V. KIRKPATRICK, M.D., Respondent, was authorized to practice medicine in
New York state on or about November 18, 1975, by the issuance of license number 1259086 by
the New York State Education Department.

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS
A On or about October 4, 2010, in United States District Court, Middle District of
Louisiana, Respondent pled guilty to Conspiracy to Commit Health Care Fraud, in violation of
Title 18 of the United States Code, Section 1349, a felony. On or about January 13, 2011, in
United States District Court, Middle District of Louisiana, Respondent was sentenced, inter alia,

to thirty (30) months of imprisonment and ordered to pay restitution in the amount of
$302,811.00.

SPECIFICATION
Respondent violated New York Education Law Section 6530(9)(a)(ii) by being convicted

of committing an act constituting a crime under federal law, in that Petitioner charges:

1. The facts in Paragraph A.

A -
DATED: 2 2012 REDACTED

Albany, New York PETER D. VAN BUREN ‘
Deputy Counsel |
Bureau of Professional Medical Conduct |




EXHIBIT "B"

REQUIREMENTS FOR CLOSING A MEDICAL PRACTICE FOLLOWING A
REVOCATION, SURRENDER OR SUSPENSION (of six months or more)
| OF A MEDICAL LICENSE

1. Respondent shall immediately cease and desist from engaging in the practice of
medicine (in New York State) in accordance with the terms of the Order. In addition,
Respondent shall refrain from providing an opinion as to professional practice or its
application and from representing himself as being eligible to practice medicine.

2 Respondent shall have delivered, to OPMC at Hedley Park Place, 433 River Street Suite
303, Troy, NY 12180-2299, Respondent's original license to practice medicine in New

York State and current biennial registration within five (5) days of the effective date of
the Order.

3. Respondent shall within fifteen (15) days of the Order, notify all patients of the cessation

of his medical practice and will refer all patients to another licensed practicing physician
for their continued care, as appropriate.

4. Respondent shall make arrangements for the transfer and maintenance of the medical
records of his patients. Within thirty days of the effective date of the Order, Respondent
shall notify OPMC of these arrangements including the appropriate and acceptable
contact person’s name, address, and telephone number who shall have access to these
records. Original records shall be retained for at least six years after the last date of
service rendered to a patient or, in the case of a minor, for at least six years after the last
date of service or three years after the patient reaches the age of majority, whichever
time period is longer. Records shall be maintained in a safe and secure place that is
reasonably accessible to former patients. The arrangements shall include provisions to
ensure that the information on the record is kept confidential and made available only to
authorized persons. When a patient and/or his/her authorized representative requests a
copy of the patient’s medical record, or requests that the original medical record be
forwarded to another health care provider, a copy of the record shall be promptly
provided or forwarded at a reasonable cost to the patient (not to exceed seventy-five
cents per page.) Radiographic, sonographic, and like materials shall be provided at

cost. A qualified person shall not be denied access to patient information solely because
of his/her inability to pay.

5. In the event that Respondent holds a Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA) certificate
for New York State, Respondent shall, within fifteen (15) days of the Order's effective
date, advise the DEA, in writing, of the licensure action and shall surrender his/her DEA
controlled substance privileges for New York State to the DEA. Respondent shall
promptly surrender any unused DEA #222 U.S. Official Order Forms Schedules 1 and 2
for New York State to the DEA. All submissions to the DEA shall be addressed to
Diversion Program Manager, New York Field Division, U.S. Drug Enforcement
Administration, 99 Tenth Avenue, New York, NY 10011.

6. Respondent shall within fifteen (15) days of the Order's effective date, return any unused
New York State official prescription forms to the Bureau of Narcotic Enforcement, New
York State Department of Health at 433 River Street, Suite 303, Troy, NY 12180-2299.




10.

Respondent shall cause all prescription pads bearing his/her name to be destroyed. If
no other licensee is providing services at Respondent's practice location, all medications
shall be properly disposed of.

Respondent shall not share, occupy or use office space in which another licensee
provides health care services. Respondent shall cause all signs to be removed within
fiteen (15) days and stop all advertisements, professional listings whether in telephone
directories, on the internet or otherwise, professional stationery or billings by which
his/her eligibility to practice is represented.

Respondent shall not charge, receive or share any fee or distribution of dividends for
professional services rendered (by Respondent or others) while barred from engaging in
the practice of medicine. Respondent may be compensated for the reasonable value of
services lawfully rendered and disbursements incurred on a patient's behalf prior to the

effective date of this Crder.

If Respondent is a shareholder in any professional service corporation organized to
engage in the practice of medicine and if Respondent's license is revoked, surrendered
or suspended for a term of six months or more under the terms of this Order,
Respondent shall divest himself/herself of all financial interest in the professional
services corporation in accordance with New York Business Corporation Law. Such
divestiture shall occur within ninety (90) days of the effective date of this Order. If
Respondent is the sole shareholder in a professional services corporation, the

corporation must be dissolved or sold within ninety (30) days of the effective date of this
Order.

Failure to comply with the above directives may result in a civil penalty or further criminal
penalties as may be authorized pursuant to the law. Under Section 6512 of the
Education Law it is a Class E Felony, punishable by imprisonment of up to 4 years, to
practice the profession of medicine when such professional license has been
suspended, revoked or annulled. Such punishment is in addition to the penalties for
professional misconduct set forth in Section 230-a of the Public Health Law, which
includes fines of up to $10,000 for each specification of charges of which Respondent is
found guilty and may include revocation of a suspended license.




